Camp, Krystal

From: Camp, Krystal

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:53 PM

Cc: Jones, Jessica; Murray, Susie; Janusek, Mike; Sheikhali, Monet

Subject: PC - Late Correspondence - Item 11.1 and 11.2 - August 8, 2024

Attachments: 11.1 - ADDED - Public Correspondence received as of August 8, 2024.pdf; 11.1 - ADDED

- Applicant Presentation.pdf; 11.2 - ADDED - Public Correspondence received as of
August 7, 2024 - compressed.pdf

Good afternoon, Chair Weeks, and Members of the Planning Commission,

Please see attached late correspondence, including an added Applicant Presentation and an added public
correspondence for item 11.1 — Conditional Use Permit To Allow Modifications To The Previously Approved
Stonebridge Subdivision Conditional Use Permit (PC-2022-035) At 2220 Fulton Road; File No. CUP24-005.

Also including an added public correspondence for item 11.2 - Appeal Of The Zoning Administrator’s Decision To
Approve A Minor Conditional Use Permit For The Club At Flamingo - Global Court At 2777 4th Street, File No.
CUP23-066.

These will also be added to the agenda. Please let me know if you need or want printed copies of these to review
during the meeting.

Thank you,

Krystal Camp | Administrative Secretary
Planning & Economic Development Department

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4645 | kcamp@srceity.org
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